Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on January 22, 2019 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: January 15, 2019
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:
Rick Bianchi
Tony Jones
John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Brian Stickles

1. Minutes, December 11, 2018*
2. Portfolio Review

a. Monthly Loan Report*
3. Loan Requests

a. Minna Goods LLC.*
4. Loan Program Business Plan
5. Loan Software
6. Public Comment

Attachments:
Draft December 11, 2018 minutes
Loan Report
Loan Requests:
Minna Goods LLC

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




% LAT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, December 11, 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on December 13, 2018.
Robert Sherwood, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:32 am.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Rick Bianchi Committee Member Excused

John Lee Committee Member Present

Bob Sherwood Committee Member Present

Colin Stair Committee Member Present 8:34am
Tony Jones Committee Member Present

Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present 8:35am
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present

Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present 8:41lam

Minutes:

Mpr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stickles to approve the minutes of the November 13, 2018
meeting. Carried.

Portfolio Review:
Mr. Tucker stated Mr. Calcagno was behind in payments, but all other were current. Ms. Lane noted the

Hudson River Laundress had brought in a payment for their charged off loan and planned on paying in full
over time. The portfolio report was recommended to the full board.

Loan Request:

Serenity Wellness Centre Day Spa:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for $4,500 in SBA funds to be used for marketing, inventory and working
capital. The interest rate was 7% with a term of 36 months. She stated technical assistance had been
provided for a marketing plan. Mpr. Stickles made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the funding
as outlined by Ms. Lane. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Loan Program Business Plan:

Mr. Tucker stated he had met with Brian Zweig regarding the business plan. He stated the DownHome
software purchase had been initiated, and a meeting had been held with a certified Quickbooks consultant,
a representative from Pattison, Koskey, Howe and Bucci CPA’s, Ms. McNary and himself. He noted there
were some issues regarding the download of data from Quickbooks to the DownHome system, but felt they
could be overcome without a great deal of trouble. He stated the estimate for the data transfer was $2,500,
but noted an intern would be able to enter the information in the system. Mr. Sherwood suggested the old
loan information could be handled by carrying over only the balance, history of late payments and the terms.

Other Business:

M. Tucker informed the Committee the SBA had given CEDC a great review. He reminded the Committee
that the remaining $150,000 of SBA money had been drawn down by to CEDC. He stated CEDC paid off
one SBA note, freeing up $22,500 in reserve funds to meet the 15% loan loss reserve requirement for the

$150,000.

Ms. Lane informed the Committee the Excelsior Growth Fund which offers SBA loans had been promoting
their loans with a 9.25%. Mr. Tucker asked the attendees their opinion of reducing the loan rate by Y4 or
%% if they paid electronically. Mr. Sherwood noted the auto generation of additional penalties could be
an issue by causing additional administrative time. He suggested surveying the current borrowers to gauge
interest. MR. Tucker stated there were several loan clients who paid in cash. Mr. Sherwood asked the
timeline of the new software going live. Mr. Tucker stated it could be ready by January 1, 2019.

M. Jones asked if there were any loans in the pipeline. Ms. Lane stated she had several which were on
hold, but none that would be ready to proceed in the near term. He suggested a monthly feature in the
newsletter. '

Loan Committee Evaluation Review: :
Mpr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stickles to approve the 2018 Loan Committee evaluation. Carried.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public comments, Mr. Lee made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Stair, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




8L P6L'ETS 00'91€'€E0°TS P IPL6LE 1S [e}ol juaiind

PS60¥° 11 § 00’101 16€ § 007221909 §
12/60/60 |.8L/IOLEL 6 VETTES | %SLL 9 |.0008¥'61 S1/60/60 | - 000'0ES - |-OWOIA | ausalg-fivisien VAL SRIDIGHIA
v2i/8g/io0 | 8lLiELEl 82 £C9T¥S %00°L L 00°£6T°€C 81/8%7/90 000°5Z% Q¥OIN uoysbuiA 004 ONIMIAANYM
¥2/22/e0 | 8L/LE) 8z £2°9CHS - %00°L 9 00'L1¥'2C 81/87/€0 000°67$. - O¥DDN- weyeyo SSIONRIM V-3 STIMNAZ
£2/¥2/20 | 8LAas/LL 9 £C6THS %S¢ L 9 00°6Lp81 A 000°6Z$ O¥OIN JoBISABID AYITILSIA LL 31VLS
gz/eliol | 8slwiel 9 TIPS 9%00:4 9 00260 LI/ELRL 000°52¢  |-OMDIN aedo) OT1 ‘SISRIGHILNT SHNS
Le/eli2l 1 00/00/10 £l S6'3E18 %00°L € 00°005% 81/€17T1 00548 0¥OTAL A2 SSANTIIM ALININIS
0Z/90/20 | 8L/QL/ZL g STLERS %052 9 00'LLL'S ¥1/90/20 000°5Z§ QYOI tesouy HAOOQULIANNOY
0¢/82/60 | 81/8</Tt 8¢ SL19% %00°L £ 00’1121 L1/8T/60 000:Z§ O¥DOIN umojueuuagy ZZANNOHMOY
2c/0e/e0 | 8irenict oe 8'87vS %STL 9 00°0L8%1 91/1¢£/€0 000°57$ 01814 uospnH ‘00 8 ONIQUYV "1LLOgTVL
12/80/20 }2i80/20 8 Ly'9828 %00°L € | 00psL9 81/80/20 LLT6% O¥OIAL | susais-|iDisies Z# DIML IALLINIMA
61/€2/70 | 8l/BLICL €2 PLSSTS %00°L 9 00°696 EL/ET/H0 000°51$ OHOIN uospny NOLLYHOJHOD MVEVNI :RvVd
12/20/el | 8LIELTL 4 07'6098 %SLL 9 00°615°61 S1/20/T1 000°6€8 O¥ODA uospny STTINOSANH 3310
L2/LLIG0 | 8L/10/LL bk 86'L6VS %SC.L S |omesLer - OT/IT/S0 000°6Z$. O¥OIA uospny VYNYLITOLYN VINIZZId MVO
Z2/ELFD | 8L/82/CE 1512 10°66% %00°2 s 00'€eSE LT/E/H0 000°5S OdON Hooyspuny SONINNIT MIIN
T2liTibL - | 8LILLEL L2 Ge/82% %00L | 8F |o00€8L'LL 8LILTILL 000CL$ OAHOIN WVHLYHD SLHNDNAYYMA
12/10/90 | 8L/90/cl 4 AR % %052 9 00 LBL L) . S1/10/30 000'sZ$ | OHOIN usyy Z# ONIMHOMAOOM WA
0Z/80/¥0 | 8}/0Z/TL 8 £45°102% %S4 'L ) 00°2ZL'Y S1/80/70 000'0LS O™IIN U3y Z# HIVdaY INIONI ZLYVAS T
61/20/80. | 8L/LE/2) 2. vLi6EeS %009 9 00'889°Z. £1/20/80 . 00s'0zs | OXOIN . aygy AMINIM IWVHLYHO:NOSANH
¥2/LLISO | 8sliclig) 8l §202r$ %08'9 9 00'€6'28 81/81/50 000'sz$ OHDIN LaspnH Z# ¥IHLO1D NOSANH
£2/£1/60 | 8LBLEL gl [A8745¢] %008 [ €} 0060502 | ZL/EL/BD | . 000'SE QYOIN uaspny Y13 -SNIHLY NOSANH
<2/80/20 | 81790721 8 92'65e% %00°L ¥ 00°0LZ2L 81/80/20 000'si$ QuJIN weweys AVZVd HYHVS
Perriied - | skielrel 145 89°20v$ %00'S <] 00'%Sl'P2 8LivLI60 000'sZ$ QYN UMOJUBLLLIBG LYNOUANNVYT NMOLINYWNID
£2/0L/0L | 8i/0L/2L - o 20°462¢ %00°L g 00:085¥} -8L/0%101 000'SLE. | OMOIN HospnH|, ANVJINOD ¥aIMOT14 '8 DD
LZ/6LI0L | 8L/6L/LL 6l BheLe %ST L € |.oogiee A1LBLVOL 000'S$ OHIIN. uospny ALOYIE NITID.
81/42/50 | 8L/LEE) 2 L8098 %052 ] 00'292'C L2250 000'e2$ OHIIN Jjooylapuy NIHIOMWINY 1Y LSTFHOLH Mov1d
6L/0E/80 | 8L/10/0L Le S518/2$ %S L - £. | 00'826'¢C - QLLE80: 000'6$ OXJIW- | suaaig-uojiel £# 84004 23
LZy0/80 | S8LEOTL 14 6¢'86E% %ST'L S [rATE 9L/#0/80 000'02% OHIIN ueeuep 00 400 WYHIVHD 18v3
2Z/80/60 - |. 8L/60/L L€ 1SMPTE %00:L S 00°196'8 ~LL/80/60 | 00SZLS QXA Hody201S OT1 'STIVS ¥VI:S.NMONF
£2/ETiY0 | 8L/E0/TL €c 6v'£62$ %059 ] 00°042'eL 81/€¢/70 000613 OMOIN uospnH AYINITIW 211704 vaiHad
€2IPTISO- .| BLAZICE ve L2928 %058 S 007002l . [ 'Slire/so o0se'el$ | OHOIN aelaAel) SHUOMAOOM VIOV
¥2i0g/90 | sL/LLEl 0z £2°92r% %00°2 9 00'26Z'€2 81/02/90 000'szZs OHOIN AVRIBARID ALANIEVD B MHOMTIIN MOV
L2IELPD. | 8L/6LILL: gl #0'£69$- %00:L | 9 | 00984l QLELPO - 00098 | OMOIN uospny|, SIRLSNAMIVILIISYE

S_a | Adise] 0E< sng| momkeq ory sreaj | (e O] 2yep junoury adAy, eoT] OXDIIAI YHS
abueyn nonqsed ! Aea | Aol jSelopu] | Jo# ueoISUO | ueoSup oo
STOT/IE/TT

LAEOdTH SALVIS NVOT1 D3HD

8L0Z/LeC)




6£°858°F8 00'Zpe'les 000V3ES
6L/10/L0 | 8L/6L/LL L | egelrls %00°G ] - ZLLO/LO 000'00L8 | ©8ad AMINYIHD AT TIVA NOSANH
SLAE0/S0: [ 8beLIEL. “L[oveoogEs ] %00 |- £ |eeeezioL. | -zEkeise: | .000%erE | oS - S PR EANANYIYSAIATVANOSANH
Leriofio | sleziel L 98'c¥8% %00'9 gl | 00Z50/2 90/L0/1.0 000'00L% 08 ONLLNENISIA S.OTEHONY
00¥97'CS YTSIETIS 00°ST6 1198 PHI0°€L68 TYIOX
9Z/EL/90 | SLiSLiLL g | ogieLes %oos | el | 00000'SE LLELEL | . 000'S$ [SY=Ta0) uospny ALMVLIHSOH 133418 SSO¥D M
¥2/82/90 | 8L/ELEL 82 | c¢oZors %008 9 |ooisl'ee 81/82/90 000’523 9HAD uo}SBUIAF]] JO0d ONINIANYM
yeiee/ie0 | 8L/LeZL | 82 z9'20vs %00°S 9 |.oo'692TE 21/82/60 | 000'¢ses | =98ad weyyeys SSAONEd V2 53aMNA Z
0£/L0/S0 | siL/e0rgt L[ v27210718 %00°S Sl | 00/S0'€0L | SL/LO/SO 8698zl | 9840 Hodusain SADIAYES XINSOHd
£2iveic0 | sLioe/LL ¥Z | £5'S0p3. %62'S 9 | 0054181, LLbgieo-]  000'szd GER) Morlaae|g] ANITHLSIO L)L TLVIS
Se/ELoL | sLwLZL gl 29°20r% %00°S 9 | o00z0.02 LLISLi0L 000°Sz$ 94add eyedod 2771 “SESINANAING SHNS
0z/90/e0 | slioLizL 9 | cZZErs %0S°L L l00w/l's . [vLiooro | ood'szs | @849 WEeloUy HOOUTANNOY
BL/EZ/70 | SLBLITL €2 | ¢/'965% %00° /. 9 |oozoee ELEZIV0 000'ce$ 5800 uOSpnH "dH0D HYEVNI HHvd
6liszie0 [ stierl Toover'es | s1 | zozez'Ls %00°L. | 2. [ooos0ct wLISLITL 000'098. | ©8aD jooyJapury ONDVYITIYD INVd
2e/V0IL0 | €2/SLIS0 P 0z ¥Zes: %Ge L gL |-00'89L %) 8L/51/60 ZEL'SLS 959409 NORJAARID ANIMIUTAMOVHIAY M A10
£Z/SLIED | 8L/8eZL. gl ££'e618 %00'9 s | 008689 LLIELIPO 000013 GE) yoolapury SONINNI MOIN
6L/L0/0) | slELEL 4 or069% %s2’L | 9 |0020822 | SL/eorl |- - 0000rs 58ad9 uospny NOSANH-3a10
61/L0/0L | sL/8z/iL 1 I£°168 %SZT 2 0L | 00S0e8 60/L0/0L 00000L$ | 98a0 YOOLISpULY ¥ILNIO IWOH SORVIN
1Z/EL0L | 8L/8ZZL £l 00°0S43 %00°G 0L | 00+02'8s: ALgLoL. Y 0000018 | 9dad wenuy (ONOJ: SHLYHSIHNVN ¥VANIT
L2/10/90 | 81/90/2) 1 70'6E53 %05'9 9 | o0'888FL 51/1.0/90 /90°2E$ 583090 jusys Z# ONIMNOMAOOM "W'I'T
vzISLIo0 | 8LZLielL Sl co7/88¢ | %00°Z 04 -|.00°'8z6'€y.  [-PLiSHe0 000'05$ 9845 uospnyy *ONI ‘SISINND:NOSANH
£2/SL/60 | 8L/8L/EL el Z920v8 %00°G 9 | 0008E’0Z 2LIELIB0 000'Sz$ 58390 uospny YL SNIHLY NOSAnH
6L20/80 | sLilerl T 28°08F3 %00°E 9 |ooese'e £L20/30 syo'zes . | ©8a5 - ways 37 ANINIMAVHIVHD NOSAnH
gz/oLior | slioLizl 0l /0°€82% %00°S S | 008887l 81/0L/101 000'SL$ 5800 uospny ANVAINOD HIMOTII D ®'D'D
veirLie0 | SLIELITE ¥l 89°207$ %00'S 9 [ooiol'ye 81/71/60 000'52$ 98300 UMOJUBLLIRS| DT LVIIONANNY T NAMOLINVINNTD
12/70/80 | 8L/E0TL ¥ 6.'862% %G2 'L s [oovepr's 91/70/80 000'5L$ 9800 ueeue) SQ004 WVHLVHD 18v3
£2/12/E0 | 8LIOLIEL | 12 | oB%iz$ %009 -] & |o0lsezl 8YL2E0. | Z2Zwls | o802 BlepSHiHL. SANITIOD S5 "ASS¥Od AIoNg
€2/v2/S0 | 8LILZEL ¥z 12'1.923 %059 S | 00%00°Z1 814250 0seel$ BEe) MOEIBABID SHNOMAOOM YINTY
¥2/0Z/90 - | SLILLiZL 0z | 0.904% %00°G L |-o0'8z6'or 21/02/90. 000:08%: | ©@8ad IBIBAEID AMLINISVD B MHOMTIHAN:MOY
Z2/30/60 | 8L/60/LL Le | 99'1¥es %00°9 s [ 006066 £1/80/60 00SZ1L$ 98349 Hod}20)g OT1 ‘SIS ¥ SINMONE
31va 1NAd oe<dl |3na] LNIWAVL Jivy  [suvaA| legueon  [elequeci| INNOWY | 3dAL

IONVHO [ 181 {3Na 1svdlAvd] ATHINOW [1sayaini] jo# ‘NIDIHO | NvO1°91H0 | NYOT umo} INTidI03Y

8I/1€/21 ANOAX NYOI

LHOJTI SNLVIS NVOT1 Oa3D

8L0¢/LereL




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: January 17,2019
Applicant: ~ Minna Goods LLC
421 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $45,000 CEDC Loan
$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Pay down higher-interest debt, and working capital
Interest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.25% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $724.72
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $429.23
Collateral: Second mortgage on personal residence; personal guaranty of the principal
Jobs: Project is expected to create 1 PT and retain 5 FT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 {518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




